



SFV EMS Providers Council Minutes

President Stephanie Hanson Vice President Craig Hanson Treasurer Joe Bledsoe Secretary Jared Schimandle

May 24, 2022

Meeting called to order by Stephanie at 9:01 am

Roll Call by Jared

SECRETARY REPORT: Motion made by Jack Taxis to accept the minutes as sent, seconded by Greg Johnson

<u>TREASURES REPORT</u>: Report read by Joe, motion made by Kurt Delles to accept the report as presented, seconded by Jack Taxis. See attached.

<u>CE</u>: Jennifer sent CE for OB for next month, making note that this CE is additional to fill previously unassigned CE because of SFV employee changes. Next month will be stroke and trauma take home. Jennifer notes startup of CE facilitator meetings with this as well.

QI: Kim sent out monthly statistics, with the addition of intervention goals. The goals were based on previous goals from the system, discussion with Dr. Proust and Dr. Lin, and national benchmarks.

HOSPITAL CE:

Delnor: ACLS, PALS, BLS

Mercy: See Adam Welton

RCMC: See Jack Taxis

POLICY/PROCEDURE COMMITTEE: Nothing to report.

ESO: Nothing to report

CHEST PAIN ACCREDITATION:

RCMC: Jack reports everyone met benchmarks this month. The lowest was 91% compliance. No plan on changing benchmarks currently. See attached

<u>PARAMEDIC CLASS INFO & UPDATE:</u> Evan advises that students have returned from spring break. Students have taken their first attempt at the protocol exam, which will require a score of 90% to move on to field clinicals. Retests are underway for those that did not pass. Clinical time will start next week. Evan reports students did very well on the most recent final exam. Evan also notes that the annual accreditation report was accepted. 2023 SFV Paramedic Program applications will be out in early June.





SFV EMS Providers Council Minutes

President Stephanie Hanson Vice President Craig Hanson Treasurer Joe Bledsoe Secretary Jared Schimandle

May 24, 2022

OLD BUSINESS: Nothing to report.

NEW BUSINESS: Mercy reports temporary walkway near ambulance entrance, and they advise provider's to be careful when entering via ambulance.

SFV OFFICE INFO: Docs at the regional level meeting tentatively June 16th to review the most recent draft of the 2023 protocol updates, to be followed by the SFV individual areas of review. Evan notes a soft go live date goal will be January of 2023. Evan notes his transition from the EMS System Coordinator role to take over the paramedic program, as well as assist with the transition for the incoming coordinator. Evan notes interviews were completed, and the system is working on extending an offer to a candidate. Updates to come. Evan passed on his thanks and appreciation to everybody for the work with him over the last few years.

PROVIDERS COMMENTS: Nothing to report

<u>EMS MEDICAL DIRECTORS COMMENTS:</u> Dr. Proust passes his thanks to Evan for the last few years in the great job that he has done in his time. Dr. Lin also passes his thanks to Evan for his work, excellence, and professionalism during his tenure. Dr. Lin reminds providers to continue to have a low threshold for stroke and sepsis alerts. Dr. Lin notes improvement in this area, specifically for BEFAST positives. Dr. Lin advises that early alerts and low thresholds help greatly in the ED.

Motion made by Greg Johnson to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Kurt Delles. Meeting adjourned at 09:20 am.

Exit role call by Jared

Next meeting June 28th, 2022 @ 0900 hours

Respectively submitted,

Jared Schimandle